
Re: cancel the room and tour Fwd: Re: SB-Orl - 4/10/2022 - Silvernail, Jan
ROOM and TOUR

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada

<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 14/03/2022 11:21

This has been cancelled.

    Thank you. 

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club


Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2022 3:04:58 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: cancel the room and tour Fwd: Re: SB-Orl - 4/10/2022 - Silvernail, Jan ROOM and TOUR
 
please cancel room and tour


thanks


-------- Original Message --------

Subject: Re: SB-Orl - 4/10/2022 - Silvernail, Jan  ROOM and  TOUR

Date: 04/01/2022 07:42

 From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

To: "reservations@rooms101.com" <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda 

Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

  Hello,


  Reservation booked.


  Conf # 641419684


  04/10/22- 04/15/22


tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/


  Two Bedroom Villa - Summer Bay Orlando


  Will let you know the tour info later.


      Thank you.


Ellie Berrada


Vice President, Magic World Club


Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com


www.Magicworldclub.com [2]


11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821


-------------------------


 From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Monday, January 3, 2022, 10:37 AM

To: Ellie Berrada; Reda Berrada

Subject: SB-Orl - 4/10/2022 - Silvernail, Jan ROOM and TOUR


Ellie,


Please book this reservation for Summer Bay in Orlando.


Also, would you please get us any blackout dates they have for 2022


Happy New Year!!


Michele


Links:

------

[1] tel:+14079105330

[2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/


http://www.magicworldclub.com/
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

